Public Document Pack
East Pallant House
1 East Pallant
Chichester
West Sussex
PO19 1TY
Tel: 01243 785166

JOHN WARD
Head of Finance and Governance Services
Contact: Katherine Davis - 01243 534674
kdavis@chichester.gov.uk

www.chichester.gov.uk

33
A meeting of Alcohol and Entertainment Licensing Sub-Committee will be held
Virtually on Wednesday 24 November 2021 at 2.30 pm
MEMBERS:

Mr G McAra, Mr C Page and Mrs S Taylor

AGENDA
Part 1
1

To elect a Chairman for this Hearing

2

Declarations of Interests
Members and officers are reminded to make any declarations of disclosable
pecuniary, personal and/or prejudicial interests they may have in respect of
matters on the agenda for this meeting.

3

Licensing Hearings (Pages 1 - 75)
Dartagnan, 39 North Street, Chichester, West Sussex, PO19 1LX
Application for a New Premises Licence
(a)
Chair opens the Hearing.
(b)
Items arising from Regulation 6 Notice (Notice of Hearing).
(c)
Notice of any representations withdrawn.
(d)
The procedure will then follow the Sub-Committee protocol and
note attached

4

procedure

Consideration of any late items as follows:
(a)
items added to the agenda papers and made available for public inspection;
(b)
items which the chairman has agreed should be taken as matters of
urgency by reason of special circumstances to be reported at the meeting.

NOTES
1. The press and public may be excluded from the meeting during any item of
business whenever it is likely that there would be disclosure of exempt information
as defined in section 100I of and Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972
2. The press and public may view the agenda papers within Part 1 of the agenda on
Chichester District Council’s website at http://www.chichester.gov.uk/committees.

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 3
CHICHESTER DISTRICT COUNCIL
THE LICENSING ACT 2003 (THE ‘ACT’)
THE LICENSING ACT 2003 HEARING REGULATIONS 2005
SUB-COMMITTEE PROTOCOL
PROTOCOL
1.

The Notice of Meeting
(a)

The Notice of Sub-Committee meeting issued by the Council shall be accompanied
by the following:
(i)

(ii)

(b)

2.

A report of the Licensing Officer which shall include:
(a)

Conditions the Licensing Officer considers relevant in the event that
the application is granted;

(b)

Any matters which in his opinion require clarification; and

(c)

Observations on the application in relation to the Licensing
Objectives, National Guidance and local policy.

Where relevant, the notices which have been given by the applicant and
other parties under the Act.

The Notice of Meeting shall be served upon:
(i)

The applicant (together with copies of relevant representations under the
Act);

(ii)

Persons who have made relevant representations under the Act; and

(iii)

Where appropriate the Chief Officer of Police who has given notice under
the Act.

Appearances and Submissions
(a)

Constitution of the Sub Committee
A Member of a Ward in which the premises are located and is the subject of an
application shall not be a Member of the Sub-Committee determining such
application.

(b)

Parties entitled to appear
In accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 any person
making relevant representations, the applicant and the Licensing Officer may attend
the hearing and may be assisted or represented by any person whether or not the
person is legally qualified.

Page 1

Alcohol & Entertainment Licensing Sub-Committee - Protocol - 09.11.2021

Page 1 of 4

(c)

At the Hearing
Any party shall be entitled to:

(d)

(e)

(f)

(i)

Respond to any point in support of their application or representation which
the Licensing Authority (the ‘Authority’) has given notice that it may require
further clarification on;

(ii)

Normally to put questions to any other party; and

(iii)

Address the Sub-Committee.

Consequences of non-attendance
(i)

The Sub-Committee will normally proceed with a hearing where a party has
informed the Authority that it does not intend to attend or be represented at
the hearing.

(ii)

Where a party has not so indicated but fails to attend or to be represented at
the hearing the Sub-Committee may, at its discretion, where it is considered
necessary in the public interest, adjourn the hearing to a later date or hold
the hearing in the party’s absence subject to, (in the latter case), the SubCommittee considering the application or representations made by the
absent party.

Submissions to the Sub Committee
(i)

Subject to each party being given an equal maximum time the SubCommittee may, at its discretion, where it considers appropriate in the public
interest, advise parties that it will impose a time limit on speeches or
submissions to be made to it.

(ii)

The Sub-Committee may, at its discretion, request that where a number of
relevant representations repeat or in substance repeat a representation, that
a representative of those making such representations make submissions to
it on behalf of the other parties.

(iii)

The production of draft conditions by the Licensing Officer shall not be
construed as influencing the Sub-Committee in advance of hearing
representations and are produced for administrative convenience in the
event that, following formal determination of the application, the SubCommittee considers it appropriate to grant consent but with such conditions
as it may consider appropriate.

(iv)

The Sub-Committee shall not have regard to any information first produced
by a party at the hearing without first obtaining the consent of other parties
present at the hearing.

Conduct at the Hearing
(i)

The Sub-Committee may, at its discretion, require a person to leave the
hearing and refuse to permit that person to return or to return only on such
conditions as the Sub-Committee specifies if, in its opinion, that person is
behaving in a disruptive manner, provided that such person may submit
written evidence in accordance with the Regulations.

Page 2

Alcohol & Entertainment Licensing Sub-Committee - Protocol - 09.11.2021

Page 2 of 4

(ii)

Any irregularity arising from any failure to accord with this procedure shall
not make the hearing void. If any person has clearly been prejudiced the
Authority will take appropriate steps to rectify the irregularity before reaching
its determination. Clerical mistakes in a document arising from accidental
slip or omission may be corrected by the Authority.

(iii)

The public (including any parties or their representatives) may be excluded
from part of the hearing where the public interest in so doing outweighs the
public interest in the hearing taking place in public.

(iv)

The Sub-Committee may adjourn the hearing to a specified date where it
considers it necessary to obtain further information or to facilitate
representations or to assess such representation at or in the vicinity of the
premises.

Page 3

Alcohol & Entertainment Licensing Sub-Committee - Protocol - 09.11.2021

Page 3 of 4

Page 4

Alcohol & Entertainment Licensing Sub-Committee - Protocol - 09.11.2021

Page 4 of 4

Licensing Authority, Chichester District Council, East Pallant House,
East Pallant, Chichester, West Sussex, PO19 1TY
Alcohol and Entertainment Licensing Sub-committee

Date & Time: Wednesday 24 November 2021 at 2:30pm
Venue: Online via ‘Zoom’ platform
Application for a PREMISES LICENCE
(Application No 21/00501/LAPRE)
Dartagnan
39 North Street
Chichester
West Sussex
PO19 1LX
1.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1.1 That the sub-committee consider and determine an application made by Mr
Matthew Horstead for a Premises Licence.
1.2 If the determination is to grant a Premises Licence, to give consideration as to
whether it is appropriate to attach conditions to ensure the statutory licensing
objectives are promoted.
1.3 The Sub-Committee is to give reasons for its decision.
2.

REASONS FOR HEARING

2.1 The Premises Licence application submitted by Mr Matthew Horstead of 46
Maplehurst Road, Chichester, West Sussex, PO19 6RP has been the subject of five
relevant representations, all in opposition to the application. Of the representations
received, one was received from Sussex Police in their role as a Responsible
Authority under the Licensing Act 2003, with the remainder submitted by Cllr Martyn
Bell, Chichester Central Ward Member at Chichester District Council, along with
three local residents.
3.

BACKGROUND
Included in this report are the following attachments:

3.1 Copy of the Alcohol and Entertainment Licensing Sub-Committee Protocol.

Page
1 5

3.2

A plan depicting the application site and local area in relation to the representations
received by the Licensing Authority (Attachment A).

3.3

Copy of the complete Premises Licence application (Attachment B).

3.4 Copy of all relevant representations (Attachment C).
3.5 Copy of mediation (Attachment D).
4

SUMMARY OF THE PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATION

4.1 A copy of the complete application is reproduced in full at Attachment B.
4.2 Mr Matthew Horstead submitted a valid application on 30th September 2021. As part
of the application process, statutory public notices were displayed by the applicant at
the application site during the representation period which ran between 30th
September and 28th October 2021. In addition, a copy of the statutory public notice
was duly published in the Chichester Observer on 14th October 2021.
4.3

The applicant states the following within the application form which provides a
general description of the site and intended use:
‘Clothing retail for men split over 3 floors, 2 for retail and 1 for office/storage. A small
bar area for customers to sit and enjoy a drink whilst shopping.’

4.4 The application seeks a permanent Premises Licence for the one licensable activity
of the retail sale of alcohol for consumption on the premises. The application does
not seek any external areas associated with this licensable activity. All sales, and the
consumption of alcohol, are to take place indoors only.
4.5 The table below states the standard days and timings that the application seeks for
the retail sale of alcohol:
Licensable activities
Retail sale of alcohol (for
consumption on the premises
only)

Hours
Monday – Saturday 10:00 – 20:00
Sunday – 11:00 – 16:00

4.6 The applicant provided additional information at Section M of the application form as
to the steps they intend to take to promote all four of the licensing objectives, if a
Premises Licence is granted. The application form is included at Attachment B.
4.7 The proposed Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) is Mr Matthew Horstead,
however he does not currently hold a Personal Licence. It is therefore proposed that
should a Premises Licence be granted, that Mr Horstead will submit a further
application to nominate the shop manager, Rachel Chidwick, as the DPS.
4.8

It is important to highlight that if granted, the retail sale of alcohol could not take
place until such time as there is a named DPS on the Premises Licence.

Page
2 6

5

THE PROCESS AND PROMOTION OF LICENSING OBJECTIVES

5.1 The legislation provides a clear focus on the promotion of four licensing objectives
which must be addressed when licensing functions are undertaken. Each objective
is of equal importance. The licensing objectives are:
-

The prevention of crime and disorder,
Public safety,
The prevention of public nuisance, and
The protection of children from harm.

5.2 In carrying out its licensing functions, the Licensing Authority must also have regard
to its current Statement of Licensing Policy 2020 - 2022, statutory guidance
published by the Home Office (April 2018) along with relevant matters raised in any
representation(s).
6

RELEVANT REPRESENTATION(S)

6.1 A representation is “relevant” if it relates to the likely effect of the grant of a licence on
the promotion of at least one or more of the licensing objectives. Representations
can be in opposition and/or support of an application. As stated at paragraph 2.1
above, the application attracted five relevant representations, all of which are in
opposition. All representations are reproduced in full at Attachment C.
6.2 Whilst the various representations make reference to a number of matters, it is
evident that the main areas of concern particularly relate to the likely effect on the
promotion of ‘The prevention of Public Nuisance’ and ‘The prevention of Crime and
Disorder’ licensing objectives should the application be granted as originally applied.
6.3 All parties that submitted a relevant representation to the application were sent the
statutory Notice of Hearing as was the applicant and/or their representative. The
notice invited the various parties to attend the hearing and specifically asked whether
they wished to be represented at the hearing.
7

MEDIATION

7.1 The representation submitted by Sussex Police (shown at Attachment C) has been
the subject of subsequent discussion between the two parties. A number of
conditions deemed necessary to promote the four licensing objectives were proposed
by Sussex Police and these have been agreed and accepted by the applicant.
Sussex Police have confirmed that their concerns are addressed subject to the
agreed conditions being attached to any granted licence.
7.2 In light of the outstanding representations made Mr Horstead has provided a written
response to the various issues that have been raised. A copy of this communication
has been circulated to all representors on 16th November 2021, although at the time
of preparing this report, the only representation in principle to have been withdrawn is
that of Sussex Police. All mediation is included at Attachment D.
8

CONSIDERATION

Page
3 7

8.1 In reaching its determination, the Sub-Committee must take into consideration the
promotion of the four statutory licensing objectives, the Council’s Statement of
Licensing Policy, the current Home Office Guidance along with written and/or oral
evidence during the hearing.
8.2 It is very important to note that these are the only matters to be addressed by the
Licensing Authority when considering this application. The licensing objectives are
the only grounds on which representations can be made, and the only grounds on
which the Licensing Authority will be able to refuse an application or impose
appropriate conditions in addition to mandatory conditions and those proposed by the
applicant in their operating schedule.
8.3 Human Rights considerations must be taken into account fully in balancing licensing
issues, in particular, article 1 of the first protocol and articles 6 and 8. Article 1
relates to the protection of property and the peaceful enjoyment of possessions and
property (holding a licence would be considered a possession). Article 8 relates to
the right to respect for private and family life, home and correspondence. Article 6
relates to the right to a fair trial. These are however qualified rights and can be
deprived of “in the public interest”. Interference is permissible if what is done: -

Has its basis in law;
Is necessary in a democratic society to fulfil a pressing need or pursue a
legitimate aim,
Is proportionate to the aims being pursued; and,
Is related to the prevention of crime or, the protection of public order or health
or the protection of the rights and freedoms of others.

8.4 The Sub-Committee must consider each application on its own merits, and in
accordance with the principles of natural justice, as well as the provisions of the
Licensing Act 2003. All relevant factors must be taken into account, and all irrelevant
factors must be disregarded.
8.5 All applications before the Sub-Committee must be considered against the backdrop
of anti-discriminatory legislation including the Equality Act 2010 and in accordance
with the Council's current Equality Strategy.
8.6 In accordance with Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 the Council is
under a duty to exercise its functions with due regard to the likely effect on, and the
need to do all it reasonably can to prevent, crime and disorder in its areas. The
possible crime and disorder implications are clearly relevant factors in the
consideration of all applications, and this is re-emphasised by the Licensing Act 2003
itself. In giving "due regard" to these possible implications members will consider
and weigh up all the information available and representations made, including those
from Responsible Authorities and any other person(s).
8.7 The Sub-Committee is required to give reasons for their decision.
9.

OPTIONS OPEN TO THE SUB-COMMITTEE

9.1 When considering this application, the following options are available to the SubCommittee:
(a)

Grant the Premises Licence as applied for;

Page
4 8

(b)

(c)

(d)
10

BACKGROUND PAPERS
-

11

Grant the Premises Licence as applied for along with any additional
conditions considered appropriate to promote one or more of the licensing
objectives on which relevant representations have been received.
Grant the Premises Licence but exclude certain licensable activities from the
licence or reduce the hours being sought during which the licensable
activities may take place; or
Reject the whole or part of the Premises Licence application.

Licensing Act 2003
Home Office Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
(April 2018)
Chichester District Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2020 – 2022
Officers report and supporting papers to the Hearing

ATTACHMENTS
Attachment A:

A plan depicting the application site and local area.

Attachment B:

Copy of the complete Premises Licence application.

Attachment C:

Copy of all relevant representations.

Attachment D:

Copy of outcome of mediation. May need to include if further
mediation (7.2 above) has taken place

Contact:

Mr L Foord
Divisional Manager
Communications, Licensing & Events
lfoord@chichester.gov.uk
01243 534742

Page
5 9

This page is intentionally left blank

21/00501/LAPRE – Dartagnan, – Relevant Representations Received
Responsible
Authorities
1

Chief Officer of Sussex Police

Public

Name of Representor

Stance

1

Simon and Fiona Bell

OBJECT

2

Councillor Martyn Bell

OBJECT

3

Philip and Claire Wake

OBJECT

4

Drs. L and MJ Shaw

OBJECT

Page 11

This page is intentionally left blank

ATTACHMENT A

Page 13

This page is intentionally left blank

Application Number: 21/00501/LAPRE
Application Site:

Dartagnan, 39 North Street, Chichester, West Sussex, PO19 1LX

Page 15

This page is intentionally left blank

ATTACHMENT B

Page 17

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 19

Page 20

Page 21

Page 22

Page 23

Page 24

Page 25

Page 26

Page 27

Page 28

Page 29

Page 30

Page 31

Page 32

Page 33

Page 34

Page 35

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 37

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 39

This page is intentionally left blank

ATTACHMENT C

Page 41

This page is intentionally left blank

Sussex Police
Serving Sussex

www.sussex.police.uk

West Sussex Division
Neighbourhood Licensing Team

West Sussex Licensing Team
Centenary House
Durrington Lane
Worthing
West Sussex
BN13 2PQ
Tel: 01273 404 030
WS_Licensing_WOR@sussex.pnn.police.uk

21st October 2021
Mr David Knowles-Ley
Licensing Unit
Chichester District Council
East Pallant House
1 East Pallant
Chichester
PO19 1TY

Dear Mr Knowles-Ley,
RE: APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE FOR DARTAGNAN, 39 NORTH
STREET, CHICHESTER, PO19 1LX. UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003. YOUR REF:
21/00501/LAPRE.
I write on behalf of the Chief Officer of Police for Sussex to raise a representation in respect of
this new application on the grounds of the prevention of crime and disorder and the protection of
children from harm.
This application is for menswear shop to supply alcohol on sales 10:00 to 20:00 Monday to
Saturday and 11:00 to 16:00 on a Sunday.
Following discussions between the applicant Mr Horstead and our office, the following new and
revised licence conditions have been agreed to promote the licensing objectives.

Sussex Police Headquarters
Malling House Malling, Lewes, East Sussex, BN7 2DZ

Page 43

Telephone: 101 | 01273470101

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder:
The supply of alcohol will be ancillary to the main purpose of the premises which is clothing
retail.
Digital CCTV and appropriate recording equipment to be installed in accordance with Home
Office Guidelines relating to UK Police Requirements for Digital CCTV System (PSDB
Publication Number 09/05), operated and maintained throughout the premises internally to
cover all public areas including the entrance to the premises. The system shall be on and
recording at all times the premises licence is in operation.
The CCTV cameras and recording equipment must be of sufficient quality to work in all lighting
levels inside and outside the premises at all times.
CCTV footage will be stored for a minimum of 31 days.
The management will give full and immediate cooperation and technical assistance to the Police
in the event that CCTV footage is required for the prevention and detection of suspected or
alleged crime.
The CCTV images will record and display dates and times, and these times will be checked
regularly to ensure their accuracy.
Subject to GDPR guidance and legislation, the management of the premises will ensure that
key staff are fully trained in the operation of the CCTV, and will be able to download selected
footage onto a disk (or other electronic portable device acceptable to Sussex Police) for the
police without difficulty or delay and without charge to Sussex Police.
Any breakdown or system failure will be notified to the police immediately & remedied as soon
as practicable.
In the event of the CCTV system hard drive being seized as evidence as part of a criminal
investigation by Sussex Police or for any other reason, the premises will be expected to install a
replacement hard drive or a temporary replacement drive as soon as practicable.
An incident log will be maintained by the premises showing a detailed note of incidents that
occur in the premises and any refusals of alcohol. The incident log will be inspected and signed
off by the DPS (or a person with delegated authority) at least once a month. The log book
should be kept on the premises and be available for inspection at all times the premises are
open by officers of any responsible authority. An incident will be defined as being one which
involves an allegation of a criminal offence.

Page 44

Sussex Police Headquarters
Malling House Malling, Lewes, East Sussex, BN7 2DZ

Telephone: 101 | 01273470101

Page 45

This page is intentionally left blank

Chichester District Council

New Premises Licence Representation
Reference: 0821-2465-3485-4616

Details of premises or club premises
Premises address
Address / location

Dartagnan 39 North Street Chichester
West Sussex PO19 1LX

Easting

486082

Northing

105093

Applicant name (if known)

Matt Horstead

Application number (if known)

21/00501/LAPRE

Details of person making representation
Title

Mr

First name

Simon

Last name

Bell

Address
Address line 1
Address line 2

North Street

Street

North Street

Locality

Page 47

Town

Chichester

County

West Sussex

Postcode
Telephone number
Alternative telephone number
Email address
Correspondence Address (if different to the above)
Address line 1
Address line 2
Street
Locality
Town
County
Postcode
If there are additional persons making representation please add them here
Name

Address

Fiona Bell

as self

Representation details
Prevention of crime and disorder,Public
This representation relates to the

safety,The prevention of public

following licensing objective(s)

nuisance,The protection of children
from harm

Please state the ground(s) for making the representation
North Street is surprisingly peaceful
after the shops have shut. Potentially
The prevention of crime and disorder

alcohol-filled groups of people leaving
the shop might encourage antisocial
behaviour and possibly crime.

Page 48

Firstly, we are concerned about the
safety of pedestrians as customers
leave the front of No.39 onto a narrow
pavement in a part of North Street that
has vehicular access in both directions.
This traffic consists of cars and heavy
goods vehicles, and we worry that
pedestrians will be forced into the road
if smokers/drinkers are on the
pavement outside the limited retail
space in the shop. Secondly, we share
a fire escape with the shop, the details
of which we do not wish to be made
public on this arena, but of which the
Fire and Rescue service and Helena
Giudici, licensing officer, are aware.
The change of use of the shop into
Public safety

what effectively might be a wine bar in a
retail setting will put us in danger. There
have already been three burglaries and
one attempted break-in to the shop
since it moved next to us, and this has
made us feel EXTREMELY vulnerable
in what should be the safety of our
home, because of the shared fire exit.
We fear that the keeping of large
quantities of alcohol on the premises
next door increases the likelihood of
further attempts to break into the shop.
Thirdly, because of the shared fire
escape, should we have a fire in our
house and need to exit via the shared
fire escape, we are worried lest our
route to safety be hampered by an unnumbered group of people in party
mode.
Our main concern is noise in our home.
We form part of a terrace with 39 North
street and there is, in the main, only 1

Page 49

brick between us as the grade II listed
properties were built at the same time.
We already endure noise from music
playing most of the hours that the shop
is open, 7 days a week and fear that the
extended hours, in combination with
alcohol sales and the boisterousness
that often goes with that, will ruin the
quiet enjoyment we might expect in our
home, especially at weekends and in
the evenings. This will be particularly so
when in the summer, doors to both

The prevention of public nuisance

properties will be open and customers
may spill out into the small shop
courtyard garden next to where the bar
is proposed, to drink and smoke. This
will inevitably create further disturbance
and distress. We are also concerned
about drink fuelled high spirits on the
pavement at the front of the house. We
often have our grandchild staying, and
worry about sleep disturbance. We also
note that the current opening hours
proposed for the licence extend up to 4
hours longer than the current shop
opening hours. This will clearly extend
the potential nuisance.
We often hear the proprietor’s children
running up and down the shop through
The protection of children from harm

the area of the shop where the bar is
proposed. Children playing where
alcohol is stored/served is potentially
unhealthy.
This part of Chichester already has
many, many places where it is possible
to buy a drink. We do not feel there is
room for another bar, and the siting of a
paid bar within a clothes shop would

Pageperhaps
50 set a worrying precedent. We

do not understand why there is a need
to extend the opening hours to 8pm 6
nights, other than Sunday. In a part of
the street that is partly residential is it
desirable? We are also worried about
Please provide any additional

the potential impact on a Grade II listed

information to support this

building in the conservation area of this

representation

change of use of the garden end of the
property. It is a concern that if this
licence is granted, it may only be a
matter of time before a licence
extension is requested and we feel it
would be the thin end of the wedge.
Lastly, we must add that Matt Horstead,
the owner of the shop, has been helpful
with the music noise issue, moving
speakers where necessary and trying to
keep the noise down to an acceptable
level, for which we give thanks.

Supporting evidence
Declaration
I/we certify that the information
contained within this form is correct to

Confirmed

the best of my/our knowledge
Name

Simon Bell

Date

27/10/2021

Follow us on Twitter | Join us on Facebook

Page 51

This page is intentionally left blank

Chichester District Council

New Premises Licence Representation
Reference: 9955-3281-5089-9892

Details of premises or club premises
Premises address
Address / location

Dartagnan 39 North Street Chichester
West Sussex PO19 1LX

Easting

486082

Northing

105093

Applicant name (if known)
Application number (if known)

21/00501/LAPRE

Details of person making representation
Title

Cllr

First name

martyn

Last name

Bell

Address
Address line 1

Whistler Avenue

Address line 2
Street
Locality

CHICHESTER

Page 53

Town

Chichester

County

WEST SUSSEX

Postcode
Telephone number
Alternative telephone number
Email address
Correspondence Address (if different to the above)
Address line 1
Address line 2
Street
Locality
Town
County
Postcode
If there are additional persons making representation please add them here

Representation details
This representation relates to the

Public safety,The prevention of public

following licensing objective(s)

nuisance

Please state the ground(s) for making the representation
The pavement area outside 39 North St
is very narrow and not within the
pedestrianised part of North St. I am
concerned that customers will inevitably
Public safety

moved out of the small shop premises
to drink alcohol and socialise resulting
in pavement overcrowding and
pedestrian obstruction forcing
pedestrians onto the road.
According to the current D'Artangnan

Page 54

Website the current hours for closure of
the clothing shop are 4pm Mon/Thurs ,
5pm Fri/Sat and 3pm Sundays. The
Application is for hours well in excess of
this, suggesting the clothes shop will
The prevention of public nuisance

become a drinking establishment when
clothes retailing has ceased, with
resultant noise and possibly crowding
issues in this small Grade II Listed
building and also 'spillage' of drinkers
onto the narrow pavement outside
leading to pedestrian obstruction

Please provide any additional
information to support this
representation

Supporting evidence
Declaration
I/we certify that the information
contained within this form is correct to

Confirmed

the best of my/our knowledge
Name

martyn bell

Date

26/10/2021

Follow us on Twitter | Join us on Facebook

Page 55

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 57

This page is intentionally left blank

Subject:
Chichester

FW: Licensing application 21/00501/LAPRE Dartagnan 39 North Street

From: Philip Wake
] On Behalf Of
Sent: 27 October 2021 20:52
To: Helena Giudici
Subject: Licensing application 21/00501/LAPRE Dartagnan 39 North Street Chichester

Dear Helena Giudici,
We write to make representation against the Licensing Application 21/00501/LAPRE Dartagnan 39 North
Street Chichester on the grounds of:
Prevention of Public Nuisance
There are already sufficient licensed premises in North Street and the centre of Chichester generally to
cater for the alcohol consumption needs of the city’s population and visitors. Many of these clientele are
already creating public nuisance along North Street with noise and rowdy behaviour, particularly in the
evenings.
In addition to this general public nuisance, there is the specific nuisance of Dartagnan, which is a clothes
shop, becoming a primarily a Bar also selling clothes and creating noise which will seriously disturb the
private residence adjoining the shop with a thin party wall.
Public Safety
The non-pedestrianised part of North Street is busy throughout the day and into the evening with traffic,
some of which goes surprisingly fast northbound passing the Dartagnan shop. Customers exiting the
shop after imbibing alcohol would be at serious risk of injury and causing an accident when crossing the
road. The pavement is also busy with pedestrians and people using mobility scooters so they and the
shop customers would be at similar risk due to the effect of alcohol.
Any misuse of alcohol can lead to safety hazards such as fire and this would again be a serious risk to No.
38 North Street.
Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Dartagnan has, to our knowledge, been burgled 3 times since moving to North Street so it is clearly a
target for crime and disorder. The presence of a stock of alcohol on the premises will certainly increase
the risk of further burglaries. Alcohol fuelled customers would be a risk of disorder inside the shop to
staff and other customers as well as to the general public when spilling out into the street – see Public
Nuisance and Public Safety above.
In summary, we consider this licensing application to be wholly inappropriate for a clothes shop and not
in the wider interests of the city, North Street residents, or the general public. If Dartagnan wishes to
entertain their favoured customers with alcohol, they should use one of the existing licensed premises
in the city as there are plenty to choose from.
Best Regards
Philip and Claire Wake

Page 59

North Street
Chichester

________________________________________________________________________
LEGAL DISCLAIMER
Communications on or through Chichester District Council's computer systems may be
monitored or recorded to secure effective system operation and for other lawful purposes.

Page 60

Page 61

Page 62

Page 63

Page 64

ATTACHMENT D

Page 65

This page is intentionally left blank

Subject:
Attachments:

FW: Premises licence application for Dartagnan, 39 North Street, Chichester
Dartagnan police rep 21.10.21.doc

From: David.Bateup@sussex.pnn.police.uk <David.Bateup@sussex.pnn.police.uk>
Sent: 21 October 2021 13:16
To: Licensing <Licensing@chichester.gov.uk>
Cc
Subject: Premises licence application for Dartagnan, 39 North Street, Chichester

Dear Chichester Licensing,
Please find attached our representation in respect of the above new application for a
premises licence.
Acceptance of the new conditions by the applicant Mr Horstead is below on this page.
Thanks.
David
David Bateup
Police Licensing Officer

Direct Dial:
01273 470 101 ext 581 214
Licensing office: 01273 40 40 30
david.bateup@sussex.pnn.police.uk
Neighbourhood Police Licensing Team
West Sussex Division, Centenary House, Durrington Lane,
Worthing, West Sussex, BN13 2PQ
<The information contained in this communication is intended solely for the person and organisation to
whom it is addressed. If you are not the named recipient you may not copy it, or make use of any
information contained in it for any purpose, or disclose its contents to any other person. To do so may be
unlawful. Messages sent or received by members of Sussex Police are not private and may be the
subject of monitoring. If you have received this message in error, please contact the sender as soon as
possible.>

From: Matt
Sent: 14 October 2021 12:34
To: Bateup, David 63941 <David.Bateup@sussex.pnn.police.uk>
Subject: Re: Premises licence application for Dartagnan, 39 North Street, Chichester
**External Email - Think before you click. If you do not trust the sender, do not click on any links or open
any attachments. Further information can be found here.**

Page 67

Hi David,
Perfect, many thanks for this. All read and understood.
Kind regards
Matt Horstead
Dartagnan Menswear
www.dartagnanmenswear.co.uk
On 14 Oct 2021, at 12:13, David.Bateup@sussex.pnn.police.uk wrote:
Dear Matt,
Thank you for your prompt replies to emails over the last few days.
I have set out below the new and revised conditions which we invite you to
study and then come back to us to confirm your acceptance to go on the
new licence, should it be granted in due course.
I do not anticipate there is anything below which will be a surprise or an
issue for you, and as per our conversation you already have CCTV.
I can provide you with Challenge 25 posters and some literature on age
restricted sales which you can use to create your own bespoke training
document for staff.
Thanks.
David
The Prevention of Crime & Disorder:
The supply of alcohol will be ancillary to the main purpose of the premises
which is clothing retail.
Digital CCTV and appropriate recording equipment to be installed in
accordance with Home Office Guidelines relating to UK Police Requirements
for Digital CCTV System (PSDB Publication Number 09/05), operated and
maintained throughout the premises internally to cover all public areas
including the entrance to the premises. The system shall be on and
recording at all times the premises licence is in operation.
The CCTV cameras and recording equipment must be of sufficient quality to
work in all lighting levels inside and outside the premises at all times.

Page 68

CCTV footage will be stored for a minimum of 31 days.
The management will give full and immediate cooperation and technical
assistance to the Police in the event that CCTV footage is required for the
prevention and detection of suspected or alleged crime.
The CCTV images will record and display dates and times, and these times
will be checked regularly to ensure their accuracy.
Subject to GDPR guidance and legislation, the management of the premises
will ensure that key staff are fully trained in the operation of the CCTV, and
will be able to download selected footage onto a disk (or other electronic
portable device acceptable to Sussex Police) for the police without difficulty
or delay and without charge to Sussex Police.
Any breakdown or system failure will be notified to the police immediately &
remedied as soon as practicable.
In the event of the CCTV system hard drive being seized as evidence as
part of a criminal investigation by Sussex Police or for any other reason, the
premises will be expected to install a replacement hard drive or a temporary
replacement drive as soon as practicable.
An incident log will be maintained by the premises showing a detailed note
of incidents that occur in the premises and any refusals of alcohol. The
incident log will be inspected and signed off by the DPS (or a person with
delegated authority) at least once a month. The log book should be kept on
the premises and be available for inspection at all times the premises are
open by officers of any responsible authority. An incident will be defined as
being one which involves an allegation of a criminal offence.
Patrons will not be permitted to take drinks in open containers to consume
outside on the pavement/public highway beyond the outside licensed area of
the premises whilst smoking or otherwise congregating outside of the
premises.
For the Protection of Children from Harm:
The premises will operate a “Challenge 25” policy whereby any person
attempting to buy alcohol who appears to be under 25 will be asked for
photographic ID to prove their age. The recommended forms of ID that will
be accepted are passports, driving licenses with a photograph, photographic
military ID or proof of age cards bearing the “PASS” mark hologram.

Page 69

Suitable and sufficient signage advertising the “Challenge 25” policy will be
displayed in prominent locations in the premises.
The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that all staff members engaged or
to be engaged, in selling alcohol at the premises shall receive the following
induction training. This training will take place prior to the selling of such
products:
·
·

The lawful selling of age restricted products
Refusing the sale of alcohol to a person who is drunk

Further verbal reinforcement/refresher training covering the above will be
carried out thereafter at intervals not to exceed six months, with the date and
time of the verbal reinforcement/refresher training documented.
All such training undertaken by staff members shall be fully documented and
recorded and signed and dated by both the employee and the DPS. All
training records shall be kept on the premises and made available to officers
of any responsible authority upon request.

David Bateup
Police Licensing Officer

Direct Dial:
01273 470 101 ext 581 214
Licensing office: 01273 40 40 30
david.bateup@sussex.pnn.police.uk
Neighbourhood Police Licensing Team
West Sussex Division, Centenary House, Durrington Lane,
Worthing, West Sussex, BN13 2PQ
You can report crime and incidents online at
https://www.sussex.police.uk/report-online
We want to know your views - see what�s new and give us your feedback and suggestions at
www.sussex.police.uk
If you have received this message in error, please contact the sender as soon as possible - you
may not copy it, or make use of any information contained in it for any purpose, or disclose its
contents to any other person. Messages sent and received by Sussex Police are not private and
may be the subject of monitoring.
________________________________________________________________________
LEGAL DISCLAIMER

Page 70

Communications on or through Chichester District Council's computer systems may be monitored or
recorded to secure effective system operation and for other lawful purposes.

Page 71

This page is intentionally left blank

From:
Sent:
Bcc:

Helena Giudici
16 Nov 2021 16:47:22 +0000

Subject:

21/00501/LAPRE - Dartagnan, Chichester - Mediation

Dear Sir or Madam
Licensing Act 2003
The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 (as amended)
Mr Matthew Horstead
Dartagnan 39 North Street Chichester West Sussex PO19 1LX
Case Reference Number: 21/00501/LAPRE
Application for New Premises Licence - Mediation
This Licensing Authority has received the below email from Mr Matthew Horstead (the applicant)
which he has asked that we circulate to all parties to clarify some points within the application
and hopefully appease concerns:
In light of the objections we have received to the application, it may help if I were to clarify one or two
things which may put our immediate neighbours at a little more ease?
In direct response to the following quotes :
1. The prevention of crime and disorder -- As we laid out in the original application, the license has been
applied for in order for us to 'legally' offer our customers a drink whilst they are shopping. The changing
retail scene, i.e. the huge upturn in online shopping, has thrown up several challenges for us. In order
for us to entice and attract customers away from their screens, we want to make the shopping
experience as good as it possibly can be. One way in which we can do this is to offer a drink to our
clients whilst shopping. In order to do this legally, we need to obtain a license as you well know. We do
not have any intention of supplying our customers with enough alcohol so as to cause any kind of public
nuisance or that may encourage any crimes or disorder.
After all, we are selling high priced products and are all too aware of the security risks that large groups
with alcohol inside them can cause. We are taking the supply of alcohol very seriously and I have 24
years of experience to draw upon to know when there may be a threat of a crime.
2. Public safety - Our neighbour implies that there will be huge gatherings of customers all piling out
onto the pavement, falling into a busy thoroughfare, smoking and causing a general nuisance at the
front of the store. Although no different to various other establishments throughout the city, i.e. Nags
Head, Woodies, No 52 North Street, etc etc, We once again can almost guarantee this will not happen. I
cannot stress enough that our desire to improve our customer experience whilst shopping is the number
1 reason why we are applying for this license, much like Q Hairdressers just a couple of doors along from
us have done. They offer their customers a drink or 2 whilst their customers are being looked after. They
have a far higher turn over of footflow than we do most days of the week plus their customers are in the

Page 73

building for a far longer period. I am yet to experience any of the issues that have been used to object
our application from Q.
The fire escape route and associated issues have been raised too as well as the vulnerability that is felt.
Whilst I do have empathy for our neighbours in this regard, unfortunately, choosing to live in a city
centre, next door to a retail business was always going to have some associated risks attached. Having
been the actual business that has been burgled where it has been mine and my family's livelihoods at
risk, I can assure you it is us that feels the most vulnerable. My business has been the target and not
next door or anyone else in a private dwelling nearby. Furthermore, we have taken extensive measures
to prevent any further crimes against our business. We have full police response alarm systems, a smoke
cloak fog system installed, window security throughout and every measure possible to prevent further
disturbances. However, as I am only too aware, if these people want to try then they will.
Finally on this note, the amount of alcohol on site is mentioned as a potential beacon for would-be
burglars.......I can honestly say, that our alcohol stock is going to be brought into store on demand, the
bare minimum of stock will be held onsite.
3. Public nuisance - In order for us to obtain a license for all of the hours that we are open, we had to
state in the application the hours that we would intend to serve alcohol. During the Christmas period,
we join in with the late night shopping our fellow retailers offer in the city. We open until 8pm on these
3 Thursdays in December. This is the only reason we applied for an 8pm license. This bar will NOT be
open after normal retail hours , unless we are holding an instore event (2-3 times per year) and during
the Xmas late night Thursdays. I work all of the hours already, I am not going to be working until 8pm
every night I can assure them of that. My only other comments towards this is that once again, they live
in central Chichester and noise disturbance from us is nigh on minimal. We have every respect for them
living next door, and have always made arrangements if things have become noisy to appease them.
4. Protection of Children - Barely worth mentioning, other than the fact that my wife and I will be the
parents of our children thank you.
5. Additional information - As I have already mentioned 2/3 times, Please stress our reasons for this
license application, we could not be more clear. Retail has been brutal for 20 months! In our attempt to
offer our customers the very best reason to come out shopping, enjoy the service that we believe is
totally unique in the area and yes, extract some much needed cash from their pockets, we firmly
believe that we can deliver this in the safest, respectful and least imposing manner possible for
everybody concerned.
I can confirm that a copy of the above mediation will be included in the Hearing Papers. The
Hearing Papers are being finalised and I can confirm these will be circulated shortly.
Kind regards

Helena Giudici
Licensing Assistant (Technical)
Licensing
Chichester District Council
Ext: 34745 | Tel: 01243534745 | hgiudici@chichester.gov.uk | Fax: 01243776766 |
http://www.chichester.gov.uk

Page 74

For all the latest coronavirus and council news, sign up to our monthly email newsletter:
http://www.chichester.gov.uk/newsalerts
East Pallant House opening hours: 9am-5pm on Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Friday, and 10am5pm on Thursday

Page 75

This page is intentionally left blank

